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FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176383

FROM Tony Burroughs

DATE 2009-06-16 15:38:56 GMT
RE Please file with FL SOS
COVER MESSAGE

Please file with FL. SOS

From: BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com [BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com)
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2009 10:18 AM '

To: Tony Burroughs

Subject:

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.

WWW EFAX.COM
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COVER LETTER

TO: Registrution Section
Division.of.Corporationy

supgecT: WOOF GANG BAKERY, LLC
{Narme of Limited Liability Company)

The.cnclosed Articles of Amendment und feeds) are submitted for filing.

Please return oll corespondence concerning this. matter to the following:

Tony Burroughs

{Nume oF Person

Legalzpom.com, Inc.

(Firm/Company )

7083 Hollyweod Blvd., Suite 180

(Addeess)

Los Angeles, CA 80028
{Chy/Siateand Zip Coile)

For further information coheérning this twatter, pleuse call:

Tony Burroughs B a1 (323 1962-8600
B {Name of Persan)’ el {Aren Code & Dnytinwe.letlephone-Nmber)

Enclesed is a check loT the following amount:

[F)s25.00Fiting Fév. []$30.00 Filing Fee & []$55.00 Filing Fee & Js60.00 Filing Fee,
o ) Certificale of Stwius Certified Copy Certilicate ol Status &
(additional vopy is enclosed) Certified Copy

(additional copy is crclosed)

MAILING ADDRESS: - STREETHCOURIER ADDRESS:

Regisiralion Section Registration Seclion

Divisien of Corparations” - Division.of Corporativns
P.O.Bok 6327 S Ciifion Building’
Talluhassece, FL 32314 2661 Exccutive Center Circle

Tallahassee, L 32301
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, FILED

2003 JUN 16 AM 8:22

ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT £ TARY OF STATE
TO oECNTRSSEE. FLORIDA
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF

WOOF GANG BAKERY LLC .

The Anticles of Organization for this Limited Liability Company were filed on 05/21/2007 and assigned
Florida documnent pumber _LO7000053420

This amendment is subimitted (0 smend the. following:

. If amending name, enter the new nume of the limited liability company here:

The new name must be distingoishable and end with the words *Limited Liability Company,™the designation “LLCY or the abbrieviation,

“L.Le™
B. If- amen(lmg the registered agent -and/or rrglstelcd oﬂlcc address on our records, - the nnme of the new
istered agent andfor the o is d dre
Na ew Registered Apel

New Rewistercy Office Address:

(Enter Florida street address)

_ . Flarida, .
(City} iZip. Cade)

Lhereby uccept the appointient.as regr.stared agent and-agree to el in.ts mpam{y Ffurther agrev tix cmup/y with
the provisions-of all statiices relative v the proper and complete perforaance of my dutics, and { ain_familior with aid
accep the obligarions of my position.as registered agent as provided for in Chaprer 608, F.8 Or, if this document is

bezmgjrhd te-merely reflecta changein the registered office address, f hereby confiran thot the timited liabitity
company-hias been notified in writing of this chiunge.

(i Changing Registered Apent, Sippnture of New Regiviered Agent)

Page b of 2
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"If amending the Managers or Managing Members on our rccords, cnter the title, name, and address of cach Manager
or Managing Mewmber being added or reinoved firom our records:

MGH =NFanager
MGRM = Managing Member

Tithe. Name gy Tvpe of Action
MGRM Paul-Allen : IPS BLVD. ___[FJAdd
STE.RN-A18 [[] Remove

ORI ANDGO FI 32819

[1Add
) Remave

..‘..,.____‘._.,[:If’\dtl

Dk.cmove

[ Jadd.
[:I Romowve

_ [T
E]Rcmovc

[Jadd
[[JRemave

D, If amending any other information, enter change(s) here: (Awvach additional sheets, ifnecessary,)

?

. } 5. ‘
(),?f?L CELLZA D e il

5 ' Su B
Dated __ et r X 5 2009 , v B
=
= x

b o

Signature of & mEm ber or authotized representative of & member c('ﬁn
m
o)

Cara. Allen, member

Typed or printed nameof signee

Pagel of2 %3; N
Filing Fee: $25.00 E



